TO:  Principal, Teachers of 3rd, 4th, and 5th Grade Students

FROM: _________________, AEB Instrumental Music Teacher

SUBJECT:  Instrumental Music List

TEACHERS:

Please submit the names of those students who are interested in the instrumental music program. Because there are a limited number of instruments available, please remind your students that every child who tries out may not receive an instrument. With your approval, a child who is able to provide their own instrument will be automatically included in the class.

Please submit the names of those students interested in the instrumental music program and who have returned their application forms by _______________. Please put your list in my mailbox.

Please list any students who participated in the program last year in the spaces provided. They do not need to try out again.

INSTRUMENTS OFFERED: Violin, Cello, Bass, Flute, Clarinet, Trumpet & Trombone.

TEACHER:__________________________ GRADE_________________ ROOM_______
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RETURNING STUDENTS:
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The back of this form can be used to list more students, if necessary. 
